Grand Junction, Colorado, January 20, 1920.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Garber, acting Mayor, in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Garber, Whittaker, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Cherrington.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 13 were read and approved.

Bids for furnishing lumber and other supplies for the new sewer districts were opened and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the bids were referred to the City Engineer and the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

A communication from S. O. Harper in reference to renting of trenching machine to the city for sewer work was read.

Moved by Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up contract with the U. S. Reclamation Service, in conjunction with Project Engineer Harper, for use by the City of the Austin trenching machine along lines indicated in the letter of Mr. Harper.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners present.

The official bonds of Henry Tupper, City Attorney, and T. E. Thompson, City Engineer, were presented and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the official bonds of Mr. Tupper and Mr. Thompson be accepted and placed on file.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bonds accepted.

The bond of J. W. Rader, master plumber, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the bond be accepted and filed and license granted to the said Rader.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Salaries," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the proposed ordinance be amended by striking out the words "on and after January 1, 1920," in Section 1 thereof.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the amendment adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the proposed ordinance as amended be passed and adopted and numbered 290.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 290.

The following reports were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same were referred to the Clerk and Auditor: Quarterly report of the Commissioner of Highways, and quarterly report of the City Treasurer.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg,

seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For.
29,249-56	Highways	Labor	\$309.75	Labor and
		Account		team work
257-62	Health-Prk.	Labor	224.50	Labor and
		Account		team work
263-65	Water	Labor	126.00	Labo r
		Account		
266	Contingent	T. E.	96.50	Engineer
		Thompson		work
267	Contingent	Geo. C.	16.40	Stenographi
		Hardwick		c work
268	Contingent	J. F.	22.00	Clerical
		Whittaker		work
269	Contingent	C. F.	96.70	Warrant and
		Hoeckel Co.		cash books
270	Contingent	Ramsay Auto	12.50	Rent
		Co.		polling
				place
271	Contingent	Excelsior	2.50	Towel
		Laundry Co.		service
272	Contingent	The Outing Shop	2.70	Ink, etc.
273	Contingent	D. B.	10.00	Official
		Wright Inv.		bond
		Co.		
274	Contingent	А. Т.	75.00	Official
		Gormley		bond
275	Contingent	Valley B. &	27.00	Payment on
		L. Ass'n		lots
276	Police	Geo. H.	73.50	Police
		Myers		service
277	Police	G. J.	37.13	Police
		Electric,		signal
		Gas & Mfg.		
		Co.		
29,278	Highways	Biggs-Kurtz	18.00	Brooms
		Hdw. Co.		
29,279	Highways	А. В.	\$20.20	Horse feed
		Campbell		
280	Highways	Frank L.	100.00	One horse
		Blackstone		
281	Highways	C. J. Mapes	198.00	Street
		_		crossings
282	Highways	R. J. Brown	5.00	Removing

				trees
283	Health	Carl W.	22.00	Expenses to
		Plumb		R. M. H.
284	Health	Busy Corner	13.07	Drugs and
		Pharmacy		supplies
285	Water	H. L. Price	4.50	Repair auto
286	Water	White Eagle	14.85	Gasoline
		Oil Co.		
287	Park	C. B. Rich	41.32	Insurance
288-89	Wat-Cont.	С. Н.	45.00	Clerical
		Crawford		work

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea, Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.